

ALSHIMAA ABDELBASIT

PROFILE

I am computer and control systems engineer, have experience at data visualization and manipulation databases, I have experience at tableau, power BI, SSAS, SSIS and SQL server overall I take non-technical train at Innovation, business and presentations so I have experience in creation of Business model, presentations, I seek to work as Data scientist to move business toward success

CONTACT

PHONE: 01129011223

WEBSITE:

- linkedin.com/in/alshimaa-abdelbasit /

EDUCATION

PhD. Degree in the Teacher's Preparation in Science -Applied Mathematics, Ain shams University

2019 – till now

Master's Degree in Teacher's Preparation in science, Ain Shams University

2015 - 2019

Special Diploma in the Teacher's Preparation in Science , Ain shams University

2013-2014

General Diploma in the Teacher's Preparation in Science , Ain shams University

2012-2013

Bachor's in the science and Education, Faculty of Education, Ain shams University

2009-2012

WORK EXPERIENCE

Teacher assistant – Mathematics department-Faculty of Education-Ain shams University 2019 – now

- Make R&D Big Data Projects in Food Delivery
- Data Visualizations Using Tableau, TARGIT, Excel, PowerBI
- Business intelligent backend Using SQL Server (SSIS, SSAS, Data Mining)

Demonstration - Mathematics department-Faculty of Education-Ain shams University 2013–2019

- Data Visualizations Using Tableau, TARGIT, Excel, PowerBI
- Business intelligent backend Using SQL Server (SSIS, SSAS, Data Mining)
- Data Analysis
- Make R & D Big Data Projects in Pharmacies sector

EMAIL:

shaimaaabdelbasset@edu.asu.edu.eg

ADDRESS:

1st Settlement, New Cairo, Cairo

Languages:

Arabic: Native SpeakerEnglish: Intermediate

SKILLS

HR training:

- soft skills Faculty of Education-Ain shams University
- Program in Marketing-Canadian Academy-Pennsylyania international University
- Program in Preparing Training Planes
- Program in Administration
- Program in Effective Communication Skills
- Program in Mind Maps
- International Certified Trainer
- HDC Professional Trainer
- Professional Life coaching Diploma
- Training of Trainers Diploma

English:

British Council

- Certificate of completion Pre-intermediate two
- Certificate of completion Pre-intermediate **three**
- Certificate of completion Pre-intermediate four

Ain shams University

- Test of English language Proficiency (TELP) - score 500

Math courses:

- Teaching English for Speakers of Other Language (TESOL)-Florida Atlantic University Balanced Education Company- 2018
- General English Language Center for Developing English Language Teaching(CDELT)-Ain shams University-2011
- English for Mathematics Teachers Center for Developing English Language Teaching (CDELT)-Ain shams University-2011
- Training Program:
- Examination system and student assessment- Training and Development Center –Ain shams University-2018.
- Using Technology in Teaching-Training and Development Center Ain shams University-2018.
- Scientific writing- Training and Development Center –Ain shams University-2018.
- Egyption knowledge Bank- Training and Development Center Ain shams University-2018.
- International Publication for Practical Research- Training and Development Center –Ain shams University-2018.

- Computer skills:

- International Computer Driving Licence(ICDL)-MCIT.
- Smart Board Faculty of Education-Ain Shams University-2012

Conferences:

• The 7th Annual International Ain Shams University Conference -20